

CURRICULUM VITA

DAVID B. HAWKINS, MBA, MSW, MA, PhD
10800 NE Broomgerrie Rd
Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110
(360) 490-5446

ABOUT

Expert and leading authority on the treatment of narcissism and emotional abuse. Clinical psychologist and author of over thirty books, including the best-selling "When Loving Him is Hurting You: Hope and Help for Women Dealing with Narcissism and Emotional Abuse." Founder and Director of The Marriage Recovery Center. Creator of The Core, a comprehensive treatment program to help men break free of narcissistic behaviors.

Specialties: Crisis and High Conflict Couples Counseling, Treatment for Narcissism and Emotional Abuse

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder and Director, Emotional Abuse Institute

Nov 2022 - Present

Seattle, Washington

- o Online educational programs and resources for emotional abuse recovery.

Founder and Director of The Marriage Recovery

Jun 2004 - Present

- Founded the Marriage Recovery Center in response to the dire need for crisis intervention for couples beyond the traditional one-hour marriage counseling format. Developed a comprehensive healing program with a focus on intensive therapy that addresses and treats the underlying causes of longstanding dysfunctional patterns in the relationship, be it trauma, addictions, or characterological issues.
- He has created The Core program to help men break patterns of narcissistic and emotional abuse.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2011-2014 Strayer University, Jack Welch Management Institute,
Master's in Business Administration
1981 – 1986 George Fox University, MA, PhD in Clinical Psychology
1974 – 1976 Portland State University, Master's in Social Work

1970 – 1974 Western Washington University, BA

HONORS

Western Washington University
Deans Honor List, five consecutive quarters
Graduated Magna cum Laude

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Former Member of National Association of Social Workers
Former Member of the Academy of Certified Social Workers
Member of the American Psychological Association
Former Longstanding Member of the Washington Sex Offense Specialists Association
Former Longstanding Member of the Academy of Forensic Examiners

LICENSES

Licensed Clinical Psychologist
Washington State Department of Licensing #1284
Former Certified Sex Offender Treatment Provider
Washington State Department of Licensing #FC00000031
Former Certified Domestic Violence Treatment Provider and Supervisor
Former Board-Certified Forensic Examiner
Certificate in Spiritual Direction

BOOKS PUBLISHED

[Over 500,000 copies sold]

“When Your Marriage Needs Repair” – Cook Communications
“When Your Partner Wants to Leave” – Cook Communications
“When Life Makes You Nervous” – Cook Communications
“When You’re Down With The Blues” – Cook Communications
“When You’re Living In A Stepfamily” – Cook Communications
“When You’re Living With A Troubled Teenager” – Cook Communications
“When The Man You Love Treats You Like The Woman He Hates” – Cook Communications
“When Your Child Is Hyperactive” – Cook Communications
“When the Man you Love Treats You Like the Woman He Hates” – Cook Communications
“See Dick and Jane Grow Up: Seven Growth Steps to Marital Maturity”
“Reclaiming Manhood” – Nav Press
“How A Man Overcomes Disappointment And Burnout” – Bethany House Publishers
“Men Just Don’t Get It, But They Can: Nine Secrets Every Woman Should Know” –
Harvest House Publishers

“Does Your Man Have The Blues?: Understanding Male Depression and How It Affects Your Relationship” – Harvest House Publishers
“When Pleasing Others Is Hurting You” [120,000 copies sold] – Harvest House Publishers
“Saying It So He’ll Listen: Getting the Message to Your Man” – Harvest House Publishers
“Love Lost: Living Beyond a Broken Marriage” – Baker Book House
“9 Critical Mistakes Most Couples Make” – Harvest House Publishers
“When the Man in Your Life Can’t Commit” – Harvest House Publishers
“When Trying to Change Him is Hurting You” – Harvest House Publishers
“Dealing with the Crazy Makers in Your Life” – Harvest House Publishers
“The Relationship Doctor's Prescription for Healing a Hurting Relationship” – Harvest House
“The Relationship Doctor's Prescription for Living Beyond Guilt” – Harvest House Publishers
“The Relationship Doctor's Prescription for Building Your Child’s Self-Image” – Harvest House
“The Relationship Doctor's Prescription for Better Communication in Your Marriage” –
Harvest House Publishers
“Are You Really Ready for Love?” – Harvest House Publishers
“The Power of Emotional Decision Making” – Harvest House Publishers
“Breaking Everyday Addictions – Finding Freedom from the Things That Trip Us Up” –
Harvest House Publishers
“How to Get Your Husband’s Attention” – Harvest House Publishers
“Ten Lifesavers for Every Couple” – Harvest House Publishers
“90 Days to a Fantastic Marriage” – How to Bring Out the Soul Mate in Your Mate” – Tyndale
House Publishers
“Normal People Do the Craziest Things – How to Keep Yourself in Perspective” – Harvest
House Publishers
“Love and Logic Magic for Lasting Relationships” – Love and Logic Press, 2011
“Never Fight Again, Guaranteed!”—Abingdon Press, 2014
“When Loving Him is Hurting You: Help and Healing for Victims of Narcissistic and Emotional
Abuse”—Harvest House Publishers, 2017
“In Sickness and In Health: The Impact of Emotional Abuse on Marriage---Harvest House
Publishers, 2018
“Journey Together”---Harvest House Publishers, 2020
“Why Marriage Counseling Fails” - Whitaker Publishing